# Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> February 2023 at 7.30pm at Longford Village Hall

- Attendance noted as Cllrs J Ford (Chair), L Gough (Vice-Chair), C Byers, R Meek, C Young Also present: Borough Cllr Bocking, Mrs J Shirley (Clerk) Members of public present: None. Apologies: Cllr D Melvin, R Harris, K Doherty, Borough Cllr Ockleton.
- 2. Declarations of interest in items on the agenda None.
- Approval of the minutes of the meeting held on 6<sup>th</sup> December 2022
   Council resolved to approve the minutes of the meeting held on 6<sup>th</sup> December 2022. Proposed by Cllr Gough, seconded by Cllr Byers, all in favour.
- 4. To receive an update on outstanding matters not on the agenda. None.

There were no Members of the Public at the meeting.

# To receive a report from County Cllr Awford. No report.

**To receive a report from the Borough Councillors.** Cllr Bocking will forward his report by email and ran through the main items. There is a planning application for 85 dwellings in Twigworth. Tewkesbury Borough Council has a 5-year housing land supply. Tewkesbury BC is considering live-streaming its meetings. Gloucestershire County Council is consulting on how transport can be de-carbonised.

# 5. Finance / Procedures

- a) Council received the bank reconciliation and budget analysis reports for the year to date.
- b) Council appointed GAPTC for the independent audit 2022-23 at a cost of £215. Action: Clerk.
- c) Council appointed the 2023 ground maintenance contract to Glebe, proposed by Cllr Byers and seconded by Cllr Gough, all in favour. Action: Clerk.
- d) Council considered the options for replacing the litter bin by the youth shelter and Cllr Byers proposed the Broxap Standard Derby 120 litre at £344+VAT. Ground anchor fixings required to fix to the concrete base. Delivery to Cllr Byers address for convenience. Seconded by Cllr Young, all in favour. Action: Clerk
- e) Council approved invoices for payment. Proposed by Cllr Byers, seconded by Cllr Gough and all in favour.

Invoice Date	Payee	Net	VAT	Gross	Budget
31/01/23	Salaries	Tbc	0	Tbc	Admin
01/01/23	Gloucestershire Orchard Trust	£25.00	0.00	£25.00	P&OS
13/12/23	GAPTC	£25.00	0.00	£25.00	Training
01/01/23	Greenfields	£884.00	£176.80	£1060.80	P&OS
31/01/23	David Kaspar Fruit Trees	£270.00	£0.00	£270.00	P&OS
				£1380.80	

# 6. Parks, Open Spaces & Allotments

a) Cllr Byers gave an update on the plans for planting trees and managing the wildflower areas on the playing field and Sivell Close. Following the request at the last meeting for memorial stone options, the Clerk showed a photo of granite memorial stone suitable for

Signed .....

Date .....

#### LONGFORD PARISH COUNCIL PO Box 2281, Gloucester, GL3 9GT Email: clerk@longford-pc.gov.uk Tel: 07759 118922

"Longford Remembers" which could be located at Sivell Close open space to remember the fallen of Longford on Remembrance Sunday as well as those lost through the pandemic.

- b) Council reviewed the draft artwork for the information boards, it was decided to wait 12 months before installing permanent boards as the orchard is incomplete. **Action: Clerk** to prepare temporary information boards for Sivell Close and the Community Orchard.
- c) Council considered options to mark the King's Coronation and deferred until next meeting. **Action: Clerk** to add to next agenda.

# 7. To consider planning applications. None.

# 8. Highways

a) Council received an update from the Road Safety Working Group. Cllr Byers is awaiting training on speed cameras for community speedwatch. Grant application for mobile VAS was submitted, the outcome not yet known.

# 9. To receive reports from representatives for information only:

- Allotments: sub meter water supply to adjacent field was discussed. Action: Clerk to write to new landowner.
- Play Park & Playing Field: monthly inspection has been carried out. The play area hedge needs cutting back. Several holes in the field need filling, Action: ClIrs Byers and Ford to top up with soil. The safety surfaces on the play area need to be cleared back, a volunteer working party to be organised in March. Action: Clerk / ClIr Byers.
- Environment: all covered during the meeting.
- Finance: no update.
- Personnel: the Clerk's annual appraisal will be carried out on 7<sup>th</sup> March 2023.
- Village Hall: Cllr Young updated the meeting on latest Village Hall meeting. Football Club asked about the annual herbicide application to the pitch which won't include the wildflower areas. There was also a query about the car boot sales and whether the orchard will prevent parking of cars Cllr Young to ask for a schedule of car boot dates and locations of where cars will be parked. The Clerk gave an update on the CCTV meeting with the contractor and the need for the floodlights to be updated so that there will be power to the cameras.

# Next Meeting to be held on 7<sup>th</sup> March 2023 at 7.30pm.

Meeting closed at 8.45pm.